SELINSGROVE AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF SCHOOL DIRECTORS

NOTICE

The regular monthly meeting of the Selinsgrove Area School District's Board of Directors will be held on Monday evening, October 21, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. in the Multi-Purpose Room of the Selinsgrove Area Middle School, 359 Seals Avenue, Selinsgrove, PA 17870.

Christopher A. Aikey School Board Secretary

AGENDA

- I. Call to Order
- II. First Order of Business
 - A. Pledge to the Flag
 - B. Roll Call

Christopher A. Aikey Michael A. Bingaman David W. Hess Christopher J. Kenawell Cory A. Naugle Andrew V. Paladino Kenneth B. Teats, Jr. Eric L. Watkins David M. Watto Dr. Frank R. Jankowski

- C. Consent Agenda
 - 1) Approval of Minutes
 - 2) Acceptance of General Fund Reports
 - 3) Acceptance of Food & Nutrition Reports
 - 4) Acceptance of Monthly Reports
 - 5) Approval of Bills for Payment
- D. Announcements
 - 1) Future Meetings Tuesday, November 12, 2024
 - 2) Additions/Corrections to the Agenda
 - 3) Other
- E. Opportunity for Public Comment
- F. Board Discussion
- G. Reports
 - 1) Administrator
 - a. Superintendent Dr. Frank Jankowski
 - b. Business Manager Michael Sokoloski

- c. Other Administrative Reports -
- 2) Committee/Representatives
 - a. <u>Budget and Finance</u> Andy Paladino, Chair; Mike Bingaman, Chris Aikey
 - b. <u>Buildings and Grounds</u> Ken Teats, Chair; Cory Naugle, Eric Watkins
 - c. <u>Policy and Education</u> Dave Hess, Chair; Ken Teats, Dave Watto
 - d. <u>Extracurricular</u> Meeting on 10/21/24. Dave Watto, Chair; Eric Watkins, Cory Naugle
 - e. <u>Personnel/Meet and Discuss</u> Andy Paladino, Chair; Chris Aikey, Dave Watto
 - 1) The Board should consider approving the following personnel matters:
 - a. Staff Resignations:
 - 1) David Lauer as Assistant Boys Track Coach, effective September 9, 2024
 - 2) Julie Klingman as a Cook at the Elementary School, effective September 16, 2024
 - 3) Mary Hummel as Administrative Assistant to the Principal at Selinsgrove Elementary School, effective January 2, 2025, due to retirement
 - b. Staff Transfers:
 - 1) Lindsay Zacharda from a Grade 3-5 Reading Intervention Tutor at the Intermediate School to a Guidance/Main Office Secretary at the Middle School, effective retroactive to September 16, 2024
 - 2) Tom Badman, Jr. from a Grade 5 1:1 Paraprofessional at the Intermediate School to a Grade 6 Learning Support Paraprofessional at the Middle School, effective retroactive to September 25, 2024
 - c. Staff Elections:
 - Lindsey M. Ray as a Temporary Professional Employee at Step 6 of the Master's Classification to be assigned as a Learning Support Teacher at the Intermediate School, effective date to be determined when released from current employer (pending receipt of required paperwork)
 - 2) Shannon Walter as a Predictable Long-Term Substitute Grade 4 Teacher, effective retroactive to September 16, 2024, through January 2, 2025
 - 3) Emily Swineford as a Predictable Long-Term Substitute Grade 1 Teacher, tentatively effective November 14, 2024, through February 28, 2024
 - 4) Felicia Stroup as a Cook at the High School, effective November 4, 2024 (pending receipt of required paperwork)

- 5) <u>2024-2025 New Spring Coach with Extracurricular Contract:</u> Head Varsity Baseball Coach – Clint Neidig
- 6) <u>2024-2025 New Winter Coach with Extracurricular Contract</u> Head Boys' Basketball 9th Grade – Matt Bingaman
- 7) 2024-2025 Continuing Winter Coaches with Extracurricular Contracts Head Varsity Boys' Basketball – Justin Keiser Head Varsity Girls' Basketball – Matthew Salsman Assistant Varsity Girls' Basketball – Jamie Shambach Varsity Assistant Boys' Basketball – Ethan Hummel Head Varsity Boys' Wrestling - Seth Martin Assistant Varsity Boys' Wrestling – Mark Piermattei Head Jr. High Boys' Wrestling - Jason Carpenter Assistant Jr. High Boys' Wrestling – Tim Carter Head Varsity Girls' Wrestling – Seth Martin Assistant Varsity Girls' Wrestling – Tracy Hepner Jr. High Head Girls' Wrestling – James Roush Jr. High Assistant Girls' Wrestling – April Metzger Head Girls' Basketball 7th Grade – Jamie Shambach Head Girls' Basketball 8th Grade – Faithe Bastian Head Boys' Basketball 7th Grade – Jeff Heintzelman Head Boys' Basketball 8th Grade - Ian Elliot
- 8) 2024-2025 Winter Volunteer Coaches Varsity Boys' Basketball – Jonathon Bower Varsity Boys' Basketball – Scott Zeigler Girls' Basketball – Bri Beiler Girls' Basketball – Marley Sprenkel Varsity Boys' Wrestling – Corey Seasock Varsity Boys' Wrestling – Dim Kadryna Jr. High Boys' Wrestling – Bryce Reichenbach Jr. High Boys' Wrestling – Chris Grill Jr. High/Varsity Girls' Wrestling – Shuntil Snyder Jr. High/Varsity Girls' Wrestling – Jim Kadryna Bowling – Noah Thomas (without salary, benefits, or expectation of any other compensation)
- 9) <u>2024-2025 District Volunteers</u> Courtney Raker, Erin Eberle, Morgan Hockenbrock, Amy Moroski, Leslie Slaybaugh, Amanda Haas, Nicole Conrad, Sara Jarrett, Courtney Reinard, Roger Dupuis, Nate Roman, Heather Hoot, Jennifer Cataldi, Helen Kiso, Brandon Kiso, Laurie Decker, Sheila Fisher, Chelsey Davis, Nicole Adams, Carol Bruch, Laura Hummel, Courtney Hanes, Richard Davis, Tara Lerch, Amanda Kline, Sarah Moore, Erica Mulberger, Samantha Reich, Michele Trautman, James Heinly, and Rose Hoke (without salary, benefits, or expectation of any other compensation)
- d. Leave of Absence:
 - Employee #000-00-2757 for a childbearing leave, tentatively effective January 22 through March 14, 2025

- e. Substitutes:
 - 1) Teachers: Emily Houtz, Mike Matisi, and Celia Shiffer
 - <u>Day-to-Day Predictable Substitute Teacher</u>: (per building or based upon operational needs) Emily Swineford (SE) (effective during the 2024-2025 school year, retroactive to September 25, 2024, tentatively through November 14, 2024)
 - 3) <u>Guest Teachers</u>: Jayne Bock, Chelsey Davis, Michael Zalutko (pending receipt of required paperwork)
 - 4) <u>Prospective Teachers</u>: Madison Hannon, Kyla Pham, Megan Taylor, and Luxi Walz (pending receipt of required paperwork)
 - 5) Food Service: Julie Klingman
- f. <u>Transportation</u> Mike Bingaman, Chair; Chris Kenawell, Cory Naugle
 - 1) The Board should consider the recommendation of the Transportation Coordinator to approve Josiah Adair and Nathan Packer as drivers for Weikel Busing, effective during the 2024-2025 school year.
- g. <u>Technology</u> Eric Watkins, Chair; Ken Teats, Chris Kenawell
- h. <u>SUN Area Technical Institute Joint Operating Committee</u> Ken Teats, Representative; Cory Naugle, Alternate
- i. <u>CSIU Board of Directors</u> Dave Hess, Representative
- j. <u>PSBA</u> Mike Bingaman, Liaison
- III. Action Items
 - A. New Business
 - Item 1 Refuse Removal Bid Award

The Board should consider the recommendation of the Director of Facilities and Maintenance to award the bid for refuse removal for the fiscal years of 2025, 2026, and 2027 to Fought's Disposal Service, Inc. in the amount of \$92,220.66.

Item 2 Memorandum of Understanding with Intermediate Unit 1

The Board should consider the recommendation of the Assistant Superintendent and the Director of Special Education to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with Intermediate Unit 1 and Susquehanna University. This will allow for grant funded programming aimed at developing future special education teachers.

Item 3 Bocce Ball Interscholastic Unified High School Team and MOU

The Board should consider the recommendation of the Director of Special Education to approve a Bocce Ball Interscholastic Unified Selinsgrove Area High School Team and approve entering into a Memorandum of Understanding between Special Olympics Pennsylvania and the Selinsgrove Area High School for the development of a Unified Champion Schools program, effective immediately through June 30, 2025.

Item 4 Student Club "SealABILITIES"

The Board should consider the recommendation of the Director of Special Education and the High School Principal to approve a student club "SealABILITIES" to promote inclusive practices and future special educators.

Item 5 Senshu University High School Exchange Program

The Board should consider the recommendation of the High School Principal to approve Selinsgrove Area High School's cultural exchange program with Senshu University High School in Tokyo, Japan. This year, six students and two adult chaperones are scheduled to travel to Tokyo in November as part of the district's ongoing partnership with Senshu University High School.

Item 6 2024-2025 Superintendent Goals

The Board should consider approving 2024-2025 Superintendent Goals.

Item 7 2024-2025 Assistant Superintendent Goals

The Board should consider approving 2024-2025 Assistant Superintendent Goals.

- IV. Board Discussion
- V. Adjournment

cab/agenda10-21-24